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July 3, 2003 ; o
L. o
Ly
Meadows Utility Company, Inc. 20 =
1795 North Florida Avenue E B -
Hernado, FL 34442-4422 T (

Re:  Docket No. 030448-WS - Disposition of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees for
Meadows Utility Company, Inc., in Citrus County.

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on July 2, 2003. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its July 15, 2003, Agenda Conference
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30
a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218.

Sincerely,
lthteun T //Céﬂw%/
Katherine E. Fleming

KEF/jb

Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Moore)
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 10:04 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices b

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/29/03 10:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 030448-WS

Filename / Path: 030448or.kef

Order Declining To Initiate Show Cause Proceedings; Referring Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees and Associated
Penalties and Interest to the Department of Financial Services; and Closing the Docket.

Number of pages in order - 6.

Thanks "J"




